City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, AUGUST 20, 2012
SPECIAL MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
4:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) '1 N QQ\ /
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) - Required by Law Vincent \}Clpell

City Mana

[l. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
NONE

Ill. Reports from Commission & Staff*

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Chapter 59 project. No formal action can be taken on these items at
this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Page 1lof3

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 20, 2012



VL.

VII.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member or a citizen, in which
event the item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its
normal sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted
upon. The remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for the City website to utilize
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 surplus funds. (Finance Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for Public Works Service
Center electric gate opener and fuel pump canopy to utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011
surplus funds. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget for the General Fund 001 for the Legal Department Professional Services.
(Finance Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2012-2013 budget for departments of the
City of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 20,2012



NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
elopez@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available. The
City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

[, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

August 16, 2012 at 10:45 A.M. ___and remained so posted continuously for at
least 72 hours preceding the schedule tjime of said meeting.

Edna S Lopez, TRMC,{CM
City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 20, 2012




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 13, 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD
ON MONDAY, AUGUST 13, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN
COMMISSION CHAMBERS CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing Director

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Yolanda Cadena, Health Director

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Bob Trescott, Tourism Director

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resource Director
Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Bill Donnell, Asst Public Works Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Tony Verdin, Information System Technician
Ken Starr, Asst Task Force Commander

Rose Morrow, Municipal Court Supervisor

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chambers at 6:00 P.M. and
announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Mark Rushing, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and
the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Maglor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes of the regular meeting of Monday, July
23" 2012 and special meeting of Thursday, July 26", 2012. Commissioner Pecos made a
motion to approve the minutes, as presented, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The

Page 1 of 8 —= AUGUST 13, 2012



motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pena, Leubert,
Pecos voting “FOR”,

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
NONE

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2 (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates;, Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

City Manager Capell introduced two new City employees, Mr. Robert Bennett, Landfill
Supervisor and Ms Melissa Perez, Risk Manager, not present is the new building Official, Mr.
Daniel Ramirez. He recognized Mr. Bob Trescott as the new Tourism Services Director. He
recoghized KISD Superintendent, Mr. Blaha and Assistant Superintendent Mr. Castro.

He announced there were three presentations for tonight's meeting: Ms Melissa DelaGarza will
present tax rate information, Ms Ann Entrekin with First Southwest will present information on
City debt, and Ms Hillary Reyna with Halo-Flight will present information on the Guardian
Subscription Plan.

Ms Reyna addressed the Commission and provided information on the Guardian Subscription
Plan. The plan covers the entire household at the rate of $12.00 per year. It totally eliminates
the amount an individual will be charged out-of-pocket for an emergency helicopter transport or
specialty care transport. The plan is available to residential customers and members of the City
for a low rate of $1.00 per month. Halo-Flight will do all the paperwork involved.

Ms Melissa DelLaGarza, Tax Assessor Collector - Kleberg County presented the total certified
and appraised values that were certified by Kleberg County Appraisal District. The 2012 final
value information that was certified as of July 25™M 2012, net taxable value was $690,433,232.
She continued with information on the proposed tax rate. If the proposed tax rate exceeds the
effective rate or the rollback rate whichever is the lower of the two, a record vote has to be
taken, and two public hearings have to be scheduled. She referred to the 2012 Governing Body
Summary #1A worksheet in the agenda packet. The effective tax rate for 2012 is $0.83147 and
upon the Finance Director's recommendation, last year's rate was proposed which was
Page 2 of 8 = AUGUST 13, 2012



$0.84220 for this year’s rate. The effective rate is lower than last year’s rate, the reason being
that the City had an increase in value of approximately $10,179,597. Since the City is
proposing this year's rate compared to the effective, unfortunately public hearing would have to
be set. The motion has to have a specified rate to be able to set up public hearings.

As a point of clarification, Mr. Rushing stated before entering into the budget process, the
Commission can lower the tax rate. Normally, the amount is set right under the rollback rate.
Mayor Fugate stated they can go up but they can’t go down. Ms DelaGarza stated if the
effective rate is adopted that stops the entire process. Mr. Rushing stated their suggestion
would be to adopt the rate at $0.88218 which is right under the rollback rate and the INS rate is
already set based on the schedule which is $0.17825 from total of $0.88218. Ms Alvarez stated
that August 27" and September 5" would be the public hearing dates. Mayor Fugate stated
that would not be the tax rate but something to start the budget process. Ms DelLaGarza stated
the motion had to include the time, place, and the date of the public hearing with the specified
tax rate of $0.88218.

Ms Ann Entrekin, First Southwest addressed the Commission and explained they have been
working in conjunction with City staff to analyze certain financial benchmarks and compare this
data to peer cities in Texas. In addition to the results of this analysis the presentation provides
a summary of the City of Kingsville’s current debt profile. This presentation provides an update
to our refunding analysis and various components to analyze in making the decision to move
forward and when this presentation analyzes project future capital funding and related timing.
She explained the Tax Supported Debt Service as of September 30, 2012. She added that
previous Commission has made sure that term of debt match assets that have been funded.
She touched on the Waterworks and Sewer Supported Debt Service, the callable principal is
81.958%. The last system evaluated is the Solid Waste Supported Debt Service with callable
principal (%) 16.480%. She touched on the Summary of Comparative Analysis provided
information of criteria for peer cities- population, comparable taxable assessed valuation, and
similar geographic similarities. She provided information on tax rate comparison. She explained
the Market Update and Refunding Analysis with Considerations, the Bond Buyer’'s Index of 20
Municipal Bonds, and the Municipal Market Data. If considering debt it is an opportune time
because interest rates are 3.75%, the lowest rate in this course of time going back to 1964 is
3.60%. This happened the 3™ week of January 2012. Some feedback from the FEDS is they
believe interest rates will stay near lows from a FEDS fund prospective through 2014. She
explained negative arbitrage. She added in general, while there is no definite rule, we try to
target Negative Arbitrage of not more than 20-25% of projected Net Present Value savings. Ms
Entrekin stated that the savings of the 2002A now make sense on a stand-alone basis but
believes the negative arbitrage on a Series 2005 refunding is too significant to consider moving
forward with at this time. Given the current economic and interest rate forecast, she believes
the City could realize more savings by waiting until closer to call date to refund the Series 2005
Certificates. She touched on the Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations (QTEQO) or Bank Qualified
(BQ). In order to be able to have Bank Qualified interest rates and to take advantage of the
historically low interest rate environment, the timing has been targeted for the first meeting in
January 2013. Targeted have a bond sell in January 14", 2013 with closing on February 14™.
She stated she will come back for further information.

Page 3 of 8 — AUGUST 13, 2012



City Manager Capell stated he would like to schedule budget meetings on August 20", 21, 22™
at 4:.00 P.M. with the last budget meeting on the 27"". Mayor Fugate requested Tuesday’s
meeting start at 5:00 P.M. Commissioner Pena stated he can only be available on Monday.

Ms Alvarez reminded everyone that Thursday, August 16" from 6:00 to 8:00 P.M., KISD will be
having the Community Pep rally and Parade downtown; Friday, the 17" is the deadline for
agenda items for the next regularly scheduled meeting on the 27™.

Commissioner Leubert commended the Police and Health Departments on their handling of a
cruelty and abandonment dog case.

Commissioner Garcia commended the Street department on their work on Armstrong Street.

Commissioner Pecos asked about striping on Armstrong and Kleberg Street and mowing at
National Guard Armory.

Commissioner Pena voiced his concern about the south turn into McDonalds. Mr. Khan stated
TXDOT said this is the way it should be. Suggestion was made to discuss with TXDOT to install
barriers.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 S Creek, spoke about a complaint he sent to City regarding the
fence at the Nature’s Own RV Park and other issues at that park.

Mr. Benny Guerra, 323 S 24" KING TV-89, invited everyone to the Mixer with Halo
Flight at the Chamber of Commerce on Wednesday, August 15%.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items on Consent Agenda, ltems 1-4.
Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, Items 14, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pena, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”.

V. Consent Agenda

1. Motion to approve certification of 2011 excess debt collections and the
certification of 2012 anticipated collection rate, pursuant to Section 26.04(b) of the
Texas Property Tax Code. (Finance Director).

2. Motion to approve amending Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) member, Mr.
Ken Moses’ term from a two-year term to a three-year term to create staggered
terms. (Director of Development Services).

Page 4 of 8 - AUGUST 13, 2012



VL.

3. Motion to approve out of state travel for Task Force Agent Richard Klrkgdgtrlck
m_as Vegas, Nevada to attend a training conference from Augqust 215 = , 2012
with DIAP covering expenses. (Task Force Commander).

4. Motion to approve participation in and waiving of all City fees and any fees for
services for participants of KISD Community Street Fair on August 16", estimated
cost $1,500; Kingsway Family Church and HEB back to school event on Auqust
18", estimated cost $200; Texas A&M University-Kingsville Homecoming Parade

on October 25"‘, estimated cost $400; and Ranch Hand Breakfast activities on
November 16" — 18", estimated cost $1,500. (Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-42 Consider resolution authorizing the City of
ngswlle to join_with HALO-Flight to offer a Guardian Subscription Plan_to
residential customers of the City and authorizing the City to participate in
collection of the monthly fee from persons opting to purchase it. (Commissioner

Garcia).

Commissioner Garcia stated he personally feels this is an opportunity for the citizens to
participate in the program for a reasonable price. Other cities have joined the process
and are receiving those benefits. He wanted to make this available for the citizens.

Mayor Fugate asked how much more work this would be for City staff. City Manager
Capell stated he has expressed some concerns to Commissioner Garcia but it seems
they are trying to make it as trouble free as possible. If the Commission want to do this
then the City will do it but if it presents any kind of unusual problem or excessive
workload he will come back to the Commission. Ms Alvarez stated Ms Reyna in her
presentation presented three options which were not previously clearly defined. The
City did not know whether we were going to send the letters and do the collection,
whether they were going to send the letters and we do the collection, and lastly, whether
we just provide the data base and they do it all.

Ms Reyna stated Halo Flight can cut the City out completely and they do everything.

Ms Alvarez stated the resolution will be modified by taking out the 2" part of the caption
— Authorizing the City to participate in collection of the monthly fee. Also, removing from
the resolution anywhere else where it references the collection.

Commissioner Leubert made a motion to authorize the City of Kingsville to join
with HALO-Flight to offer a Guardian Subscription Plan to residential customer of
the City with amendments stated by Ms Alvarez, seconded by Commissioner
Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate,
Garcia, Pena, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR”.

6. Consider accepting certified total appraised, assessed, and taxable values of
all property and total taxable values of nhew property in the City of Kingsville as
certified by the Kleberg County Appraisal District. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated at an earlier presentation, Ms DelLaGarza has set out and reviewed
the information for their acceptance.

Page 5 of 8 — AUGUST 13, 2012



Commissioner Leubert made a motion to accept the appraised values, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Pena, Pecos, Garcia, Leubert voting
“FOR”.

7. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-43 Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager
to execute a Professional Service Agreement between the City of Kingsville and
Imagine It Studios relating to City website. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Mike Kellam stated he provided a memo with detailed outline of services that will be
provided. This is an effort to increase the curb appeal on web traffic. We are proposing
enhancement to the website. The functionality has outgrown itself. This is a complete
revamp redesign graphically and functionality regarding each department. Our website
is outdated technology. The cost is $27,000 for final product which includes a two week
creative session and full construction which is two 45 day periods, for a total of 105 days
from start to beginning. The 2™ part of this proposal and company agreement is the 12
month contract for ongoing maintenance at $500 per month.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to adopt this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for the City website to utilize

Fiscal Year 2010-2011 surplus funds. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this is the budget amendment for consideration of item just passed.
INTRODUCTION ONLY
9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012

budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for Public Works Service
Center electric gate opener and fuel pump canopy to utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011

surplus funds. (Finance Director).
Mr. Rushing stated is for a sum total of $6,253.
INTRODUCTION ONLY

10. Consider introduction of an_ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
budget for the General Fund 001 for the Legal Department Professional Services.
(Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this would appropriate the current year budget funded from
estimated auction revenues for $8,000.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

11. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-44 Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager
to execute an easement with David Cummings for an area near 1500 East General
Cavazos Blvd. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated there’s a sewer line but no easement on this property.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve resolution seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

Page 6 of 8 — AUGUST 13, 2012



12. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-45 Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager
to _execute an easement and an_ agreement with Deral Meadows relating to
drainage and utility easement issues at 1500 East General Cavazos Blvd. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated this item is a little different from the previous item. Mr. Meadows
believes he has some slab collapse and damage on his property due to some
construction work from the City. The agreement states the City will fix that, but at the
same time there’s a 40 ft. drainage easement on the eastside and the sewer line on that
drainage easement. The City is proposing a 40 ft. drainage easement if it can be
converted into 40 ft. drainage plus utility easement.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve agreement, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

13. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-46 _Consider resolution authorizing participation in
Union Pacific Foundation: Community Based Grant Program for victim and
responder kits, authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s Behalf with
such program. (Chief of Police).

Chief Torres stated this grant is available through the Union Pacific Foundation. There
have been many incidents of active shooters scenarios occurring across the nation.
With that in mind his department has always worked diligently to be at the forefront and
have the officers well trained. He stated these kits work well. They have already been
accepted for the first portion and are moving on to the second phase of the grant. They
have applied for 55 ALERRT Victim and responder kits at a cost of $5,610 excluding
shipping. :

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve the resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

14. Consider authorizing the award of a contract, Bid #12-39, for repair of ten
concrete street intersections as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Director).

Mr. Mason stated this is a continuation of the program started last year for ten (10)
intersections within the City. There were four potential vendors and only one bid. Elite
General Contractors, LLC in the amount of $248,000. This action will expend from 065-
5-305.0-521.00 — CO 2011 funds.

Commissioner Pena made a motion to consider the contract, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert and Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena voting
“FOR”.

15. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-47 Consider a resolution establishing a residency
requirement for appointees to City Boards and Commissions. (Commissioner

Garcia).

Commissioner Garcia stated there was discussion at the last meeting regarding
appointments to Boards and Commissions regarding residency issues. The City
Secretary Edna Lopez did some research and from that research, the City Attorney
Courtney Alvarez did the resolution. This would clean it up. Mayor Fugate stated the
resolution would allow Kleberg County citizens to serve if you can’t get good candidates
in the City. Ms Alvarez stated unless there is state statute that prohibits it.

Page 7 of 8 — AUGUST 13, 2012




Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pena, Leubert, Pecos voting “FOR”.

16. Consider a proposed tax rate; if proposed tax rate will exceed the effective tax
rate or the rollback rate (whichever is lower), take record vote and schedule public

hearings. (Finance Director).

Mayor Fugate stated he wanted to make sure that everyone knows that this is not what
the City's actual tax rate will be. The only reason for setting at this level, now, is
because once set you can'’t go higher but you can go lower. The tax rate will be
significantly lower.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion to set the proposed Fiscal Year 2012-2013
tax rate at $0.88218; and to set public hearings for Monday, August 27" and
Wednesday, September 5™ at 6:00 in the Alcorn Commission Chambers in City
Hall at 200 East Kleberg, Kingsville, Texas, seconded by Commissioner Leubert.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pena,
Leubert, Pena voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:50 P.M.

Sam R Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary

Page 8 of 8 — AUGUST 13, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO.__2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR THE CITY WEBSITE TO UTILIZE
FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 30,000
30.000
Other Sources/Uses
5-690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 091 394.91 30,000
30,000

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY
2011 fiscal surplus.]

“Fund 091  General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues

4-009 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 30,000
30,000

Expenses

170.1 Recycling Grounds & Perm Fixtures 591.00 30,000
30,000

[To pay for the City website from Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance surplus.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13th day of _August , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning 1ent

Jepartn

TO: Mayor & Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Planning & Development Sewicz—‘t@
SUBJECT: City Website Proposal/Contract

DATE: July 25,2012

Over the past several months staff has been exploring ways to improve our web presence,
provide a greater service to residents and also effectively market our community to visitors and
potential developers. The intent is to provide a “one stop shop” for events, announcements,
forms, online requests and some forms of e-commerce. Imagine It Studios, of McAllen, TX has
met with the Executive Management staff to determine what our needs are and have
subsequently submitted a detailed proposal based on our previous meetings. The attached
proposal provides a road map as to how the site will be built including some of the existing
website information but taking it to a higher level and providing a more up to date design and
functionality as expected by internet users today.

Included in the proposal is a complete re-design of the home page, with a consistent graphics
theme throughout each department page. Each department page will be designed to cater to the
user pertaining to the type of information and/or services that department offers. Each
department page will have contact information and information on the specific services provided
by that department. Online requests and notifications will still be utilized and additional forms
will be uploaded for easy access by the customer. Additionally, the forms will allow the
customer to fill them out online and submit them electronically. This will streamline many
processes including the application and information request processes thereby providing greater
customer service and staff efficiency.

As shown in the proposal cost break down, the total cost of the work to be performed is
$27,000.00 with all applicable discounts. This will cover the two week “creative” timeframe and
work, wherein the graphic design will be created and reviewed for approval by the City.
Following the “creative” portion of the design the construction of the site will be broken down
into two 45 day construction phases, for a total construction timeline of approximately 105 days
from start to finish.

Also attached is the monthly fee breakdown associated with the maintenance/web hosting by
Imagine It Studios, which will require a 12 month contract, with the contract extending on a



month to month basis beyond the original 12 month period. These costs will total $500.00 per
month, and at times the Purchasing Department may utilize the E-blast service to advertise open
bids to the bidder list via email rather than hard copy as currently utilized.

Staff recommends that the proposal given by Imagine It Studios totaling $27000.00 be accepted
as well as the authorization to enter into the 12 month web hosting contract with as needed E-
blast services, be accepted and executed upon approval of the associated budget amendment to
cover the proposed expense and a 10% contingency for overages. The total projected budget

amendment amount is to be $29,700.00. ( rrunde d. % ‘%o((w'&) \lﬁT[/
glafrz

Ce: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Attachments: Letter of Intent/Website Design Proposal & Contract



TT £2 80 3udwiddns S90-SO-T60 SPUNS USWPUSY I98PNG-BT3 L2# LTHTTHBTHOTHETHTTHTIHBRLION SHVE 30 AdoD

E07T

WY €ETT ZT0Z/9T/80

sao1AIeg Jusmdofeas]
soo1AI0g JusdofeA

T107/80/€0 81
C10T/80/€0 91

(@ =w0N) urexsoid jorid smsopous 13sdum(y
1g wieo X je Swideospue] Y] 10J UOBNALIUOD A

00°165-€7091--160
00'71€-1°091-¢-160

T10T/LT/T0 91
T10T/LT/T0 91

00°CIL-0°0¥P-S-100
00°C1Z-0°02C-5-100

(@ 210N pue g 910N Jomour Seog
(g 210N) IS5 J0UMg anjy

20UEISISSE NV L 10F MOE$-US1sop Supaeuifus aay 5199y SuueowSug  00PIE-0T0E-S-160  TIOTLYTO I
: dde (H7D) WIWUIBA0Y) [€00T PAYT)) 10F Yo GADN 18eueN QD 00VIE-0T0I-5-160  TIOT/LT/TO 6
0070008 “00°000°8: .. onuoAdy [eUODIPPY [FI0],
C0070SLE, Aumo) 513Ga[3 ~ SMULASY [RIUSUNLISACTIRNT] euuaAsy  00P6E-000-7-160  TIOT/B0/E0
00:052'9 €AD - suoneuoq smueAsy  0S0ZL-000-7-160  TLOTLLTO 6

A
(00°c0<°s7L)

00007
00'T65°LT.

T10T/E1/20 91
T10Z/€1/20 91

Suonswury - Suiaedsi eong
a1s|ry - Suiaedai eong

weng - md
100nS - Md

CO'ITS-070E-S-160
10°1T8-0°S0€-5-160

I8AI9S IO - 19A19S U Jswdmbs S0 SuneewlSug  00°97L-010€-5-160  CIO/EL/Z0 LI

QIEMOS STO - 19A19s puE Juswdmba SIO SumsawiSug  00°97L-0°10€-5-160  CTIOZ/EL/Z0 LI
UOUE[[EIST 20EMOS SIL) - 10ALes pue Juawdmbs 15 SuuesuSug  00PIE-0T0S-S-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 LI
sum 39 - 3eAtes pue Justadmbe §10 SumesuSug  00°LIZ-0T0S-S-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 LI

sxoyosens Jemod 7 amj 00°Z1L-002T-S-160 CTLOT/EL/ZO 11

sdoyde| ¢ ani (00°9TT-0°07T-$-160  TLOZ/SL/C0 11

yoafoxd uoueognNEsy 2omod  00°16-0°01Z-5-160  TIOT/SI/C0  +1

sxedos Sutpymeg sofod 00 11$-0°01T-S-160 TIOT/EL/Z0 T

juawose|dal Jourre Apog som0d  00TIT-001Z-$-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 €1

Sudeospue] - sotereeddy AmUNUNUOD/AUSY) SulpAssy asepM PIOS - Md 00°T66-1°0L1-6-160  TIOT/ET/Z0 ST
sireder 1o1e1X? - 9ourereaddy Ammunuoes/1aus)) SulPAdTY aIseM PIOS - Md  00'16S-1°0LI-S-160  TIOT/EL/TO ST
SIB|s 99u9] - souereaddy Ammunuo)/1s3ual) SuloAoy aIsep PHOS - Md  00°T6S-T°0LI-S-160  TIOT/EL/ZO  SI

dde (970) JWAUNLI2A0Y) [8207] PORIISY) J0F YOI A1) 1SeueN Q1D 00FIE-0°101-6-160  TIOT/SL/Z0  Of

34

: ekt RIRe
00T652E9'T - 00'STS’61T  00°LISTIHI $921n0G Suipuny [&30], pysnlpy
00°L1¥°€T 00°L1¥'EC sjuounsnipe ypne [ X STOLEA PPy
00°L86°TL 00°L86°TT ooue[eq punj 50 pund wox Suipuny Jppy
00°000°0S 00°000°0S S00T 0D 790 PUn Woy Swpuny PPy
00'786'9 00°S€L°9S (00°csL 61D (FeoN)  usunsulpy Kxoueau] [{AJ PPV
00'957°€01 00°€08°66 00°€SY°S sSmaeg AMqer] WeSunuo) eSenIqry SANRIS] JPPY
00°09T°Y 00°09Z°ct nonoanod soxe], Apadorq 11X J-sujdmg 11X Wuaunsnipy :ppy
(00°9zL'LET) (0079TL LET) uoRoaLI0d Sui[[g SouBMqUIy 11X -snidmg 11X Wweunsnpy 3onpa(
00'917°055°T $ 00791705 T snjdang J1X 4 jo [FI0L
spalorgeol 3D -110T Junoury Junoury alo1g usunredaq # MOS0y 1D SugesN | # well
I0J S[qR[IRAY ssu2g 0D pung Amn puny [e10usn) woIsSIuno))  epusly’
ymoury €90ANNd  ¥SOANNA 160 NN JoareQ

FAONVIVE ANNA - SANNI SOTHINS TIAA
TINATHIS SLOALOUL TV.LIIVD
FTTASONIA 40 ALID



TT £Z 80 uawajddns 590-450-T60 Spuny F

i (T8 HTHTTHRTHOTHETHTTHTIHBNLHOK SHVE JO AdOD NV EETT  ZT0Z/9T/80

€ 3¢

(g 910N) ffemepls  19308) SWPPAORY - Md  00'16S-1°0L1-6-160  TIOT/ST/LO 91
[4 01#
so 08 ‘6 (00°000°6) TI/60/L Y& pmdsalg asa&os E0xL
000006 (g 310N) 2[NPOIN] 2]qEAILSY SIUNEOIY 3poou] souemy 009ZL-1081--160  CLOT/60/L0 81
o s 6
80 000 oos (00°000°00T) |
~00°000°00E (0% g 590N simedar 10marXd Joox Mau “SapesBdn [20LI93[ Buapowa1 7 B ani [0°€1L-0°07T-6-$90  TIOT/ST/90 8
- 007000001 so.ooo,oos anuUSAY [EUOBIPPY [E10],
000007001 " *(00°000°001) €90 pung o1 19ysuen snidmg 1A woy Swpun  ooue[eq PUN-SOMOS  00°019-Z-C00 ZI0T/STU90
‘ 8
Nﬂ\v,n\h e mkunuwahnm muuv—.chmwe —Nuch.
-00°000°S:: (@ 910N) 3§ wmyzo X 32 Surdeospue] gy 10J UONNQIRNOO A1) SeolAIeg Juowdopeasd Q0 FIE-T091-6-160  TIOT/WI/SO LI
B I L8
so 000 8@
00°000°00C (v a10N) qegezasnoy dumd 673 oM JoIBM  UOLONPOIJ IleM-Md  61°0TL-T009-S-¥S0  TIOT/ET/HO O
(gs10N)  snoneAouaz 00 SIUSHOOIG Sped  00°165-0°0Sy-S-160  TIOT/STHO  §
9#
T1/60/F 1€ paImosoa 5392017 30 [E30],
wsAS uomeSeURUr 29UEPUANE PUE 000, SWL peIsd() soueuLj/SuIseqomd  00°97L-1°081--160  TI0T/60/%0 6
S#
(00988°1€7) (00988°1€7)  TI/97/€ Y& paIwasaag spaafoag yo fezo],
00°0LT'E (g20N) SuloAosI SMOY-194E 0] IMSO[OUL 20U I9Iue) BUIAORY - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-S-160  ZI0T/9T/E0 1T
-00°00 (@=oN)  3unoure [eUISHIO WIOY WMOWE [BUOHIPPE ‘SIB[S 90Ua]  10Jua) Sulohooy - Md  00°'T6S-T0LI-S-160  T10T/9T/S0 0T
00°07H'8. (@a1oN) SJe[S 99U%) - PIRA SPOM oIqnd  IAIUe) e0MIeg - Md  00°16$-0°C0€-$-160  CI0T/9T/E0 61
006158 (@=w0oN) Adowes dumd sef - preA syiop ofqRg  I9MUS) 30MAISS - Md 00°16$-0'T0€-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO 81
00°029Y (a=N) feMIE0 - pIRA SYIOM AR 19IWRD OIS - Md  00'166-0°T0E-6-160  TLOZOT/EO LI
(@ewoN)  oysemoemssaid - preAsyiom onqud  JepUe) WIS - Md  00°LIZ-0T0E-S-T160  TLOT/9T/EO 91
(g=woN)  ouedo oS ome - pRASHOM JNqnd 20D WIS - Md 00'165-0'T0S-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 €1
(@=30N) poys Suiplam - preA syIom ofqnd  JaIUa) MG - Md  00°CIL-0TOE-S-T60  TI0T/9T/E0 ¥
(g 910N) "21° “sreq 1SY fout Soni], AU U0} p/¢ SHOM OGNy weng - Md 00 T1L-0°'S0E-5-160  TIOTOTEO €T
(g 210N) "o ‘sxeq 381 jout drypord U0l /] SHIOM NN sferen - Md  00'T1L-0°€0€-6-160  CI0T/9T/E0  TT
(g=a10N) o2 “steq g8 jout dwyjord uol g/1 SUOM o1gnd sBereD - Md 00 T1L-0°SOE-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0  TT
(g910N) "o3 ‘sxeq 148 (oI dmydLd U0) 7/] SO dqnd uopeyes - Md 00 T1L-TOLI-S-160  TI0T/9T/E0 T
(g910N) "o “sxeq B} jout dryjd1d uol /] SSHOM S womenueS - Md 00 T1L-ZOLI-S-160  TIOT/9T/SO  TT
(@ =10N) wreiSoxd jonid Smdeospue] J0pruo)  seomisg mewdopAad  00°16S-17091-6-160  TIOT/9Z/E0  ¥T
sz v
swaloig [\oL I5-110T mnoury moury 03f01g yaounredoq # JIMOYdY 15 Sunoo W)y
10y 3jqEIEAY seeg 0D PWIAME  punj [peus) UOISSTUIWO)  EpueSy
Jmoury $90 ANNA #50 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo o1

FONVIVI AN - SANNA SILAAS TTAL
ATAAIHIS SLOALOUL TVIIAVD
FTTASONII 40 ALID



2L LZ80

P 198pNg-87H L4 YTHTTHBTHOTHETHTIHTINSHLHON SHVE JOAdOD NV EETTT ZTOZ/9T/80 [F L3

$90-vS0-T60 SPUn;

JIpnE pus Jeak I TORSAUUOD Ul ‘[ 10T ‘0¢ Joqualdas usyes A10usAtr pus-Teak TestsAyd e o3 onp st juounsnfpe A10jusatl 3y, F 90N
(€£€0°61-000°0E$) L96°0T§ 01 paonpa1 sea apexSdn 10] 3030 3504 303 yorews KD (11)
(TTT9-THYETS) 0TT'LLS OF PONpa WIdfeo &, 79 L 301 Bunyed (01) *(000°6-Tr TES) THY ECS 03 peonpas umpeoX 79 g 107 Jubired (6)
(85C*L7-000°09$) THY*TES O P2oupal WIdfe0 79 G, I0] Supixed (g) 1§ MmMyEo X 32 109fo1d noneognaeaq oy 10f papest SPur PUORIPPY (L)
“(6S°T1S) 80¥°L9S JO [EI03 B 10F MeISAS Justafeuri 2ouEpusle PUe Jo0[0 swy 1m0 (9) (000 TS Sem 210nb 211 S0UIS “9A0qE [# WOY INTD Surohosy
3T 1B SIB[S 90ULY S 10 Junowre [euonIppE () pue (060°TIS) 01Z°78% JO TeI0) B 103 sip[s 3ousj pue ‘Adoues dumd ses “Sjfemyed 1sysem amssaid ‘1ouado 2185 ome
“pays Smplam a1 30 $302001d SHOM NG 19mO] (7) PUe (TZ°L$) (euo Sunsixa Iredal) (0S*ES 01 (o) Q201§ WOT Jomoww Seog 3daqy PIeaH (€) (895°CLS) TEH'LYS O
000°09$ woxg urexSoxd joqrd Smdeospue] 10pm10o 19mo] () (0STSES) 0S8°FTS O 000°09$ woy weiSod Joprd amsojons 1a1sdump 10m0] (T) - SIBUBYD 150D 100014 (1 A1ON
“ausqam A1) 1oy Aed 01 077°L1$ JO 20UBEq WIDEOX % WL 10] Subired (9)
-z voueg 2113 107 (000°0€) Swpty Lem (S) (000°06$) 301Feq 101000 BIPAY (1) (08L°61S) PAMINOD [qrIOp SeA oMM Ijus) Buljokoay 03 sedar toman (€)
PR ($Seipes) JnomoaSeuem punosied (STYE) WaISAS uoneuLIOyy] s201mosay weumy (7) “(000°01$) 3990 H9 JO Sutweu sanewsye ATRIOuoH (1) - PAOWIY swafoag 1D AN
103890 SupoAosy oG 32 3fem 3pIS (01)
(000°6$) SIMPON W/V 2poou] (6) (000°00TS) S1reda1 J01a1Xe Pue Joo1 mau ‘sapexSdn [eormoe)e BulPpowal 7 BopElg Jusunreda(y a1 (3)
"SHOLBAOTAI [00J QAYSYOOI 93 JO /] 103 A1) o1 woy 3sanba1 1da S7ed (9) "1/41/7 PSYEP [fBWS e o paisanbor (0L7°c§) SurjoAd X SMOT-Ioye J0F
amso[ous 20Uy Ioyua)) SurpAoay 21 pue sjusunredsp SYIOM SNGNJ 10F 000901 S JO [2303 B 10§ Yonn Aun | pue sy dn oid G6l /] 3O Iseyomd &)
“Z1/1/Z PATep [IBW-3 UE UI UOISSTUIIo) A1) 213 01 pajeofununiiod doysyiom Z1/7/1 99 Iye passenbar spoefoid [eiuswaiddns are 859y 1
(A Aq pred 7/1 pue Ao Aq pred 7/1-005°cs) sHredar zamounune] Seog Idaq BESH (7) PUe (1L6°S5S) X298 1oung 211 (1) - POpPY s10afoxg g 310N
“61# T3 29Te A 40§ 9snoy dumd mou g Pling 10/pue SUnSIXe Sy3 qeysi 03 3500 g (€) pue
“3A13551 Jusmaordal Juswdmbs ASofounosy (7) ‘eAtesar wawaseder Jusmdmbayyools Sunjor (1) - Sulpusd goXeasay 1y SION

00°LI¥€T - - 00°LIF'€T (@pye) snidmg 1107AA [30L PN
(00°£05°011) - - (00°20¢°011) spoafo1g 3)qIssod PP 3O [I0L
00°0%0°9¢ smejqoxd /vy pue Surqumyd SuipueisSuo] Xig Are1qry adlL Az VIN
00°000°0T uonels a1 SunsT¢s 0} Jueselpe Azq SSereS Mot 107 YOIBIN AND Jo0JURIOA - 31LE agr V/N V/N
00°00S°€T juewdoreas(] aNg 29 Tone[[RISU] ‘Bomeoo]ey Adoue] gaH 1SeuRN A1) agl V/IN Y/IN
00°L96°01 (@ =10N) epeadd() 3077 29GJO 1504 10§ YOreIN AN Io8eUeN A1) adlL V/N v/N
spelorg 21qissog PO PRI2PISN0)) 2q 01 s33f0ag PWPO
00'¥T6°C<T - - 00'¥ZT6°€ET snyding ja) Sulniemay [©10],
00°LLIOLY - - 00 +T6'€ET snjdng JoN Sureremay [0,

(@=1oN) Adome)/dumg jong 13U DMIS-Md  00'166-0°20€-6-160  TIOT/EL/B0
(@ 210N 1emad() 2388 SLIo3[Y IR0 0IAPSMd  00°165-0C0E-S-160  TT0T/S1/80

(apue D AON) 2usqam QD Sumweld  00Y1€-17091-5-160  TIOT/SI/80
IR
s109[014 (IO I9-1102 unoury unoury 109[01g Juounreday # WNO22Y 10 Sunean # W3]
10J J[qE[IEAY sSueg 0D PUWIANBA  PUni [IPUeD uoIsSInoy)  epualy
Jumoury $90 QNN $50 ANAA 160 AN 309

FONVIVE ANAA - SANNI SNTNINS TTAL
FINAIHIS SLOALOYd TV.LIAVD
ATIASONDI A0 ALID

T1#



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO.__2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS SERVICE
CENTER ELECTRIC GATE OPENER AND FUEL PUMP CANOPY TO UTILIZE FISCAL
YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001  General Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 6,253
6,253
Other Sources/Uses
5-690 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 091 394.91 6,253

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY
2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091  General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues

4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 6,253
6,253

Expenses

5- 302.0 Service Center Grounds & Perm Fixtures 591.00 6,253
6,253

[To pay for the Public Works Service Center electric gate opener and fuel pump canopy from
Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance surplus.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13th day of _August , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



¥ PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

DATE: August 3, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: William Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works |

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for Public Works Special Projects

BACKGROUND

Electric gate opener:

D&C Fence submitted a bid to supply an electric gate opener at Public Works. The original
quote in the amount of $4,990.00 did not include key pad, exit probe and a seven day
timer. Staff is requesting $3,267.00 to complete the installation of this electric gate opener
which includes 2-safety photo eyes, 1-keypad mounted pedestal with wiring to gate
operator, 1- exit probe and a seven day timer.

Fuel Pump/Canopy:

During the installation of the new fuel pumps new circuits were required for the operation
of the pumps. MIA Electric installed three new circuits for the pumps so the fuel pumps
could be used. Staff is requesting $2,986.00 for the installation of the new circuits.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment for these two items.

FISCAL IMPACT
Funding for both of these items will come from 091-5-302.00-591.00 FY 11 Surplus.



[4¥24:1

I $90-7S0-160 Spuny F 198pNgG-BTH LTH YTRTTHBTHOTHETHTTIHTIHBHLNOK SHVE JOAdOD WV EETT ZTOT/91/80 €071

00°0S8T ¢ (@@soN) uresSoid jopd smsoous saxsdum(]  saoltag wwewidopAdd  00°16$-°091-6-160  TIOT/B0/E0 81
. 007000907 <" 15 wrnyeo ; 3 Suideospue] gy 10F UONNQLIUOO A1) saoieg yuewdojerad  00¥IE-1°091-6-160  TIOT/80/E0 91
s e e er;n,&m_ A G
(00°975°58) (00°9%5°58) TILTTI® ean%oi 199101 Jo (€301
00°00S°€ " (@ a10N pue g 210N) emow Seog PESH  00TIL-00vS-100  TIOT/LT/CO 91
00°1L6°SH (g910N) F298 sodqung amg 007TIT00T¢--100  TIOT/LL/TO ST
00°ST86T: = 20ue}SISSE MAINV.L 107 0¢$-uSisap SuuoouiSus any 312Gy SuuseuBuy  00PIE-0'10S-5-160  TIOT/LT/CO ¥l
000529 . dde (97]D) JWSWWBA0D) [690] PALIII] JOF YN HADM =R QLD 00F1€-0'I0I-6-160  TIOTLT/TO 6
007000°8 007000'g:- -~ onmAA3Y [FUONIPPY [EI0L
00°0SLT. . = Aymno) §12aTy - STUSAYY [EIUSWILISAOSISIU] smmeAsy  00¥6E-000-7160  TI0T/30/€0
0010579 - €A - suogeuoq onuoASy  0C0TL-000-160  TIOTLLTO 6
sz
g e 5 e «..ﬁ. A
(00°c0€°czL) - 80 343 mc (00'SLLS0L)  TU/CI/T ¥& popmasoaq si9a101d 30 T30
00°0LLLET " « : Suonsury - Sumedar 2a1g 1920S - Md  TOITS-0°S0ES-160  TIOT/ELZO 91
00°8LE69T. 2IS[Ty - Suaeder 0ong wong-Md 1071Z5-0°S0E-6-160  TIOTEL/TO 91
£ 00:000°TT. 19A185 SID - Joatas pue yuewdmbs §1H SuueeuwiSug  (0'97L-0'10€-S-160  TIOT/EL/ZO LI
O0STSE, aremY0s SIO - JoAles pue Juowdmbs g1 SueouSug  (09TL-0'106-S-160  TIOT/EL/TO LI
1007008 UORE[[EISUI 2XEMYOS STD) - JAtes pue Juswdmbe STO SusowmSug 00 vIE-0T0S-S-160  TIOTEL/ZO LI
00°00TT -+ SIum §g0 - 118 pue uswdmbs 10 SumeowSug  (0LIT-0T0S-S160  TIOT/EI/C0 LI
00'165°L1- s1oyorexs 1omod 7 amy 00°TIL-0°0TZ-S-160 TIOTEL/Z0 1T
00°919" %, 50 sdoxde| g any 00°97Z-0°0TC-S-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 11
‘00°SHH'9 : 303{01d TonEoyHNEIg Mod 0016500175160  TIOT/EL/Z0 1
00°000°LT "0 siedar Supjing somod  00'T1S-0°01Z-5-160  TIOT/EL/C0 Tl
00ESH'08. - tusweor|des sowre Apog somod  00ZIZ001T-$-160  TIOZ/EL/C0 €l
00°008°E =i Suideospue] - souereaddy Auumunmio))/ieiue)) Sulossay sIsep PHOS - Md  00°T6S-1°0LI-$-160  TIOT/EL/Z0  SI
"00°05L'TT: sireda J0uR1x9 - 2oURIEaddy AMUIIO)/9IueD) uloAdey 2sep POS - Md 00'T66-1°0LI-6-160  TIOT/EL/C0  S1
00:008°T SIE[S 2009 - 2ouereaddy Aumumio)/seius) SuAoRy Asep POS - Md  00'T6S-1°0L1-S-160  TIOT/EL/TO  SI
007089 i dde (970) JBURLIAAGY) [6007T PARIAD) 10 YIeIN KD wIeURN A1) 00'PI€-0TI0I-6-160  TIOT/EL/Z0  OI

00 &33 1 - 00'STS6IT 00 LIBTIN'T ss>mog unas,m 0L vsma_é

00L1¥ET 00°LI¥ET sjuounsnfpe ypne 1 4.4 SNOLEA PPV

00'L86°C1 00°L86°C1 soue[eq punyj 50 pun woly Supum PPy

00700005 00°000°0§ $00Z 0D 790 Pum Wox SuIpuny PPy

007869 00°sEL'9s  (00°ESL'6Y) (FawN)  weunsnfpy AojuaAt] T1A] PPV

00°95T°€01 00°€08°66 00°ESY'E sSurneg Aufqer] ueSunuo) 35ERIGIY SADRIL PPV

00°09T°ct 00°09T°sy uonoonoo saxe], Ausdord 11 AJ-snidmg 11 A1 wewmsnpy ppy

(00°9zL°LET) (00°9zL°LED) uoRoeuoo Suig souemqury [ [AJ-sndmg 1144 weunsifpy 3onpeg

00°912°055°T § 00°917°0€5°T snjdang Y1X40 30 101
s3o9l01g [e10 ] ID-1102 noury unoury’ 100l013 Jusunredo #1anoo0y 1O Sunss # W]
103 S[qR[IeAY SIS 0D pung Aumn punj [BISUSD) UOISSIUNUOY) BPUSSY

wmoury S90aNNd S0 AN 160 ANAA Joorq

FONVTIVE AN - SANNI SNIFANS TIAL
AINAIHOS SLOAFOUd TVLIAVD
ATHASIONDT 40 AX1D



TT £2 80 3uawa|ddns S90-HSO-T60 SPUR; JUSLUPUBUNY T9SPNG-8T LTH YTHTTHBTHOTHETAZTIHTTHBHLHON SHVE JO AdOD NV £€TTT ZT0Z/9T/80

€107

TUG0/L 3% pormoseag aaarrs Te0L

(g 910N) SMPOJA S[qRAISIY SWNOOY SPOI0]

(00°000°001) j e

Aoo 000° ooc ZI/ST/9 38 v&nuwtm auu_.oum mo _SoH
:"00°000°001 (D7 g se10N) sIredal I0UIXS JOOI mau ‘soprISdn [esrnos|e ‘Suljspowsl 7 #ig
- 00000001 (00000°001)  dNUIAIY [BUOBIPPY [EI0L
~00°000°00T .. {00:000°001) §90 pun 03 soswen snpdmg 11X woy Saipung

NH\E\W 1e vouuomuum muuv—o.& J0[eI0L

(@ =300 38 wRoX I8 Surdeospue] gy 103 TOUNGIUOD A

(007000 oos

(v 210N) qeyex asnoy dumd g1 [[om 1978 M
(goIoN)  SUOGRAOUSI 0O 2MYSHOOIT

00°000°00C

ﬁ.
(00°80%°L9)

0080V L9: - walsAS JusweSeur S0UBPUSHE PUB 000, SW speisdny

109ua)) Suyokosy - Md

ooueul]

amy

2ouB[Ry PUnI-SIOINOT

soo118§ Jusmdo[ersq

UORONPOIJ 1512 -Md
Sped

SoURULY/SUISEYOM]

St

A

00°165-1°0L1-5-160

00°9ZL-1°081-¢-160

10°€1L-0°0TT-5-590

00°019-C-200

00¥IE-T°091-5-160

61°0TL-T'009--7<0
00°165-070575-160

CIoT/ET/LO

T107/60/L0

T10T/52/90

107/52/90

C10T/¥1/50

CTI0T/ET/Y0
CIOT/ET/Y0

L1

01

(00°988°1£7) (00°988°1€7)  TI/97/€ 3% parmasdag spafoig yo (oL
: (g=10N)  SuloAoaI SINOY-1938 I0J AINSO[OUS 30US]  IaIUd)) SUMOAY - Md  00°166-1°0L1-5-160  TI0T/9T/E0 1T
(@=oN) 3unoure [euSLIO WOY JUROUTE [BUONIPPE ‘SIEJS 20U I2yua)) SulpAooy - Md  00°16$-T°0LI--160  TIOT/9T/€O 0T
(@=0n) STB[S 20UQ) - PIeA SPOM oM I SolAIeg - Md  00°16$-0°T0€-S-160  TI0T/9T/E0 61
(@=awoN) Adoueo dumd seS - preA SSop Oqng 193USD WMIS - Md  00'165-0°TOE-S-160  TIOT/9T/EO 81
(@=1n) S[emIEo - pYeA SYIOM ONqNd 19WD) MRS - Md 00°165-0'T0E-6-160  TI0T/9T/E0 LI
(@aw0oN)  Jeysem amssaid - prek syIopm OHqnd 109UL0) VARG - Md 00°LIT-0'T0E-S-160  T10T/92/€0 91
(@a1oN)  0uedo o3eS o - PEASHIOM JYqNg  IIUSD WIIBS - Md 00'T65-0'TOE-S-160  TLOT/9T/EO ST
(@=on) Poys Supjom - preA HEHOM OqNd MWL) VMG - M 00'EIL-0TOESI60  TLOT/OT/ED ¥l
(g 210N) "91° ‘sTeq 1S Joul SjorL] ANB() TO3 /€ SHOM dNqnd 19098 - Md  00'T1L-0°S05-6-160  CI0T/9T/E0 €T
(g210N) “o1e ‘sxeq IgSY [our djord wo /] SHOM MG sBered - Md  00'TIL-0°S0€-S-160  CTIOT/9T/E0  TT
(g 210N) "o30 ‘sreq Y [our djoLd wo /T SHOM ONand sferen - Md  00'11L-0°S0E-S-160  CTIOT/9T/EO  CT
. (ga10N) "o ‘sreq 137 out dmjord w3 7/1 SHOM o1gnd wopenues - Md 00 TIL-TOLI-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0  TC
: (ga0N) 93 “szeq IS pour dmdld U0l 7/T SHOM, dMqnd uoneNweS - Md  00°T1L-TOLI-S-160  TLOZ/9T/SO  TT
(@=0N) ureiSoxd jopd Smdeospue] J0pI0)  seowteg JuswidojAsd  00'I6S-1091-5-160  TIOT/OT/EO  ¥C
ST
s1oalo1d [e10] I5-1102 Jamoury Janouny 10001 Jusunredeq # JUNO%JY 1D SunasN # Wa)
103 S[qe|reAy e 0O pung AMnn  pung [eieued uoISSIUWOy)  epussy
oy $90 ANNA 7SO0 AN 160 ANNA 30932

FONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTAANS TTAL
TINAIHOS SLOALOYd TVILIAVD
TTTASONIA 40 ALID

L#

9%

Vi



TT £ 80 3uswR|dns S90-YSO-T60 SPUNY USWPUSLIY 1D3PNG-8TH LT# YIHTCHBTHITHETHTIHTIHBELAON SV 0 Ad0D WY EETTT  ZT0Z/9T/80 £€30¢

“JTpuE Pud Teak [II UOHOSWN0D W 1 [T 0¢ Joquaideg usye: A10juaaty pua-Teak [ealsAqd e o1 anp st jusunsnipe L10jueAut oqJ, *F 310N
“(£60°61-000°0£$) L96°0TS 03 paonpai sem sperBdn 107 3053( 3504 J0F Yorews A1) (Y1)
(ZET9-TY'STS) 0TTLIS 01 poompaz ums{eox, 7 WL 0] Bunired (01) (000°6-Tr¥°TES) THY'STS O3 PRonpaI WROX %9 L 0] Burized (6)
“(8¢°L2-000°09) Tr*ZES OF PAONPaI WILEOX 79 Y 0] Bupped (8) 1§ WmdEox Ie 100fo1d moneognneaq ol 10 popest spuny [eUORIPPY (L)
{(Z6S°71S) S0V°L9$ 3O [e301 B 10F WalsAS JustIafeueul SoUBpUSHE PUE o0[0 Jull} 13m0 (9) 1000°TS Sem d10nb 2up S0UIS “BA0GE [# WOL 19U Sunokosy
U 3 S)B|S S0UGY SIp JOF JNOUTE [BUOHIPPE (S) PU (060°CIS) 017°Z8$ JO [2I03 B JOF S3E[S 20usy pue ‘Kdowes dumd se5 jjemieo oysem amssaxd ‘1auado aeS ome
“pays Stprom ot Jo sjoaford syIop dTqng 19m0 () PUE (017°LS) (om0 Sunstx aredos) 0S"CS 03 (49m) 01L°0TS WO 1emow $e0g 3o WIEeH (£) (895°Z1S) TEY'LYS
000098 wox wrexSoxd jod Surdesspue] 10pLuioo 19m0] (7) (0SI*SES) 0S8°YTS 02 000°09$ WOy wrexSoxd jor1d amsooud zoysdwnp 1emof (1) - saSmey)) 1507 109f01g (] MAON
-ay1sqam A1) 10§ Ked 01 077 1§ JO 20UE[Eq WRfEOX % TL 10] Subired (9)
-z wopwlg 211 103 (000°0€) Smpuy K2 () (000°068) Fo[req J2ua) Sutfoay (1) (03L'61$) PANMOD AqROP Seam YoTgM 13020 Sujofosy 03 sredas sopanx ()
pue {(pecipes) ImowaSeuru jouuosied (STE) WHISAS TONEULIOU] Ssomossy UBumy (7) ((000°01$) 19208 h9 Jo Sunureu sAnewal[e ArEI0ucH (1) - paAOWYY spafo1d ;D 210N
191020 Surpokosy 1 18 Ypem 3pIS (01)
(000°6$) SIMPOIN WV 2posy] (6) “(000°0018) Siredor JopeIxa Pie Joo1 mou ‘saper3dn [eornos}e Surjopowal 7 nonwls JusuReda(] 2111 (3)
“STIORRAOTSI [00J SIMSYOOIG S JO /1 J0§ AuD o1 wioxg isenbai 1deq Sed (9) "T1/p1/Z PIIEP [Fews we uo paysenbal (0L7°¢S) SwoAoa1 SmOY-193e 10§
amsojous 3ousy 131us)) Surpkosy 1 pue sjusunredep SYIOM SNqnd 10§ 000°90T$ FO T6303 B 103 Jonx Arun | pue sonn dnxjoid ues 7/T 4 30 3SEYdIg &)
“Z1/1/Z PAIep [Tew-0 UE UT WOISSIUMIO)) A7) 24t 03 paseorununmioo doysytom 71/cz/1 SU 1oge paissnbai spoafoid Teaewalddns axe 959y,
‘(A1) Aq pred 7/1 pue AunoD Aq pred 7/1-005°cS) SHedar semountme] Seog 3doq e (7) Pue (1L6°CHS) FesS 1>qung 2114 (1) - pappy swafoxg g 210N
61 [IPM JoTep 103 asnoq dumd mau e pmq to/pue SunsTxs o7 qeya1 03 3503 3 (¢) pue
“aAT3551 Juswaoedal jusrdmbs ASojouyoel (7) ‘satesal juswasedar Juswdmbapioo)s Sufjo (1) - Supusd Yoresssy TV SIoN

00°LIF'ET - - 00°LIF'€T (oY) sniding [10TAA [BI0L 19N
(00°L0s 01 1) - - (00°L0s°011) sprafoug 9[qIssog WO 30 B30
00°0%0°9S swojqoxd Oy pue Suqumd Suipuelsguo] X1 Areiqry adlL VN /N
00°000°0T uonels a1y SUUSTX? 01 JedElpe A2q aBereS mou 10f Yoyl A1) JoRUN[OA - ST agl VIN V/IN
00°005°€T Jmowdopeasq S 79 mouE[[EISU] ‘woleoojey Adoue) gHH 1eZeuely 1D agy /N VIN
00°296°01 (@ 910N apexddn 1077 29hJQ 2504 103 GOIBIN AND IafeueN AD adlL V/N V/IN
syoafoxg 2[qIssog YO PaIIPISEO)) 9q 03 s339f0ag YO
00'¥Z6°EET - - 00¥T6EET snjdung 3o Surureway [eI0,
00'LLI0LT - - 00+Z6°€ET snpdang 3oN Smuleway [e30),

(00°€ST'9€ - (00°€5T9€) TI/CY/8 ¢ PAUISII $399101 JO [BI0L
00986 (@=0oN) Adoue)y/dumd feng 12jue)) 0MIBS-Md  00°T65-0T0E-S-160  T1OT/SI/30
(@ =10N) 1eued(y 81ED OLIOlY J9IUR0) OAS-Md  00°165-0'T0S-S-160  TLOZ/SI/80
(@ pue D A10N) ausqem A1D Suureld  001€-1°091-$-160  TIOZ/S1/80
R TI#
510901 [RI0L I9-1102 Junoury Junoury’ 1090013 Jusunreda] # Mooy 1O Bunesy # WY
103 J[qB[RAY seLeS 00 punjAymn  puny [RIOWRD UOISSIUNUO)  Bpussy
umoury €90 NN $$0 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo arRq

FDONVIVE ANAA - SONAA SNTIANS TIAL
FINAIHIS SLOALOUd TVILIAVD
ATIIASONDT 40 ALID



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND 001 FOR THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001  General Fund
Revenues
4 Purchasing/Technology Auction Revenue 920.00 8,000
8,000
Expenses
140.0 Legal Professional Services 314.00 8.000
8.000

[To pay for unexpected legal fees.]

Il

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

X [LI.
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13th day of _August , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #4



